COUNCIL CAUCUS MEETING MINUTES

CITY OF GARFIELD HEIGHTS, OHIO

May 14, 2018

Council President Matt Burke called the Caucus Meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.

Members Present:	Matt Burke, Councilman Ward 6
	Gene Glenn, Councilman Ward 4
	Joseph LaMalfa, Councilman Ward 2
	Michael Nenadovich, Councilman Ward 3
	Joseph Suster, Councilman Ward 5
	Tom Vaughn, Councilman Ward 7

Member Excused: Michael Dudley, Sr., Councilman Ward 1

Clmn Nenadovich would offer the invocation and lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

Clmn Nenadovich moved to accept the Minutes of the Caucus Meeting for Monday, April 23, 2018 as written. The Minutes stood approved by 6 Yes votes and 1 Absent vote.

Clmn Suster would dispose of the Minutes of the Regular Council Meeting of April 23, 2018.

Clmn Nenadovich would dispose of the Minutes of the Special Council Meeting of April 30, 2018.

President Burke moved to accept the Minutes of the Work Session of Monday, April 30, 2018 as written. The Minutes stood approved by 6 Yes votes and 1 Absent vote.

President Burke moved to accept the Minutes of the Recreation Committee Meeting of Monday, April 2, 2018 as written. The Minutes stood approved by 6 Yes votes and 1 Absent vote.

ORDINANCE NO. 26-2018 (Amended) Clmn Nenadovich advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 31-2018 Clmn Nenadovich advised that he would move to consider by title and pass on Second Reading. ORDINANCE NO. 35-2018 Clmn Suster advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 36-2018 Clmn Nenadovich advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 37-2018 Clmn Vaughn advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 38-2018 Clmn Vaughn advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 38-2018 Clmn Vaughn advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 39-2018 Clmn Nenadovich advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 40-2018 Clmn Nenadovich advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 41-2018 Clmn Nenadovich advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 41-2018 Clmn Nenadovich advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 42-2018 Clmn Nenadovich advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 42-2018 Clmn Nenadovich advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 42-2018 Clmn Nenadovich advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 43-2018 Clmn Nenadovich advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 43-2018 Clmn Nenadovich advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 44-2018 Clmn Nenadovich advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 44-2018 Clmn Suster advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 44-2018 Clmn Suster advised that he would move to consider by title. ORDINANCE NO. 45-2018 Clmn Suster advised that he would move to consider by title.

RESOLUTION NO. 11-2018 Clmn Vaughn advised that he would move to consider by title.

There were no written communications to Council.

President Burke announced that some people had been absent from the Charter Review Meetings and asked Mr. Riley to present details. The Law Director stated that Joshua Crayton, Mr. Dudley¢ representative, was not responding to phone calls, etc. whatsoever. Dan Baillie said he could not make it. Clmn Suster¢ representative could attend most of the time, but would be out of town for the last two meetings. There must be a quorum at Charter Review Meetings.

Clmn Nenadovich moved to adjourn the Caucus Meeting, Clmn Suster seconded his motion and the motion stood approved by 6 Yes votes and 1 Absent votes.

Council President Burke adjourned the Caucus Meeting at 6:41 p.m.

Approved,

Respectfully Submitted,

Matthew Burke President of Council Barbara Molin Council Clerk